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Agenda Item Summary

1. ACTION REQUESTED/PURPOSE:
Request Board direction on a locally sponsored environmental analysis of the DRGR lands east of the proposed
Coconut Road/I-75 interchange.

2. WHAT ACTION ACCOMPLISHES:
Requests an environmental analysis of specified property.

3. MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATION:
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9. Background:

On May 23™, 2006, the Board suggested that this issue be brought up as an agenda item to give the public the
opportunity for input.
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MEMORANDUM
From
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSIONER RAY JUPAH

LEE COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
DiIsTRICT 3

DATE: June 6, 2006

To: BOCC FROM: me\

District #1, #2, #4 & #5 Commissid%er Ray Judah

RE: Coconut Road/I-75 Interchange Environmental Review

As a follow-up to our Board meeting on May 23, 2006 concerning discussion on an
environmental analysis of DRGR lands east of the proposed Coconut/I-75 interchange, I
would agree with Commissioner St. Cerny’s statement that the issue should be scheduled
as a Board agenda item to give the public an opportunity to comment.

To that end, I am respectfully requesting that the issue pertaining to a tocally
sponsored environmental analysis of the DRGR lands east of the proposed Coconut/1-75
interchange be scheduled on the next available Board of County Commissioner meeting
agenda.

Thank you.




